

Overcoming Your Addictions and Becoming a Better Version of Yourself

Disclaimer

This e-book has been written for information purposes only. Every effort has been made to make this eBook as complete and accurate as possible. However, there may be mistakes in typography or content. Also, this ebook provides information only up to the publishing date. Therefore, this eBook should be used as a guide - not as the ultimate source.

The purpose of this eBook is to educate. The author and the publisher does not warrant that the information contained in this e-book is fully complete and shall not be responsible for any errors or omissions. The author and publisher shall have neither liability nor responsibility to any person or entity with respect to any loss or damage caused or alleged to be caused directly or indirectly by this e-book.

Table of Contents

Introduction: What this Book Has to Offer5	;
You Can Beat Addiction If You Try6	5
Chapter One: What is Addiction?	3
Chapter Two: The Addiction Cycle11	l
Chapter Three: Reasons People Fail at Overcoming Addiction14	ł
Chapter Four: Make a Commitment to Quit17	7
Define Your Commitment17	7
Chapter Five: Your Pros & Cons20)
The Pros)
The Cons21	l
Chapter Six: Identify Your Triggers22	<u>></u>
How to Identify Your Triggers23	3
Chapter Seven: Make a Quitting Plan24	ł
How to Make the Quitting Plan25	5
Chapter Eight: Prep Your Environment	5
Chapter Nine: Seek Professional Help28	3
Where to Find Professional Help28	3
Chapter Ten: Surround Yourself with Support	l
Find Friends Who Know How to Support You32	<u>)</u>
Chapter Eleven: Handling Withdrawal Symptoms	3
Chapter Twelve: Celebrate Your Success	3

Setting Milestones	36
Setting up Rewards	37
Chapter Thirteen: Track Your Progress	
Your Daily Diary	
Conclusion: Your Road to Recovery	40
Summary of the Material	40

Introduction: What this Book Has to Offer

When you are suffering from an addiction, it can feel like your entire life is out of control and you have no power to stop yourself from using again and again. When you are addicted to something, it can also feel like you're completely alone and have nowhere to turn. These are all common mindsets for someone who has an addiction to any substance, whether that is food, cigarettes or other tobacco products, alcohol, prescription or illegal drugs and even sex. But neither are you alone in your addiction nor do you have to be a slave to addiction for the rest of your life. That's exactly why this book exists.

You Are Not Alone

It is very easy to feel like you are the only one who is experiencing your particular addiction – or the level of addiction you're experiencing – but the truth is, there are millions of others who experience exactly the same things that you do. That's because addiction affects more than 10% of the United States population. That means if you were to get on a typical city bus there are probably two or three people on that bus – besides yourself – that are suffering from some kind of addiction. Don't fool yourself either; having a food addiction or being unable to quit drinking alcohol is the same as an addiction to a drug or any other substance. Addiction is addiction, no matter what the substances.

You Can Beat Addiction If You Try

You have probably heard this in some form or another before and you probably don't believe a word of it. That's because you know that in the past you have tried to get over your addiction yourself and have failed – and you know that it was a sincere effort and that you were actually doing your best.

No one here is disputing that. But what you need to understand is that every single person who is ever been addicted to anything – in the entire world, throughout thousands of years of human history – has had to make an effort several times – sometimes thousands of times – before they finally succeeded. Just because you have tried in the past and haven't succeeded doesn't mean that your future efforts are doomed to failure. In fact, the more times you tried in the past, the better the chances are that you will be successful this time.

Don't Lose Hope

Use the tools in this book to give yourself another chance to get over the addiction that is affecting your life. You actually are in a minor percentage of people who are trying to get help with their addiction. Although 1 out of every 10 people is addicted to something, less than 10% of those addicts

actually try to seek treatment. You obviously want to succeed and that makes a great deal of difference.

Chapter One: What is Addiction?

In this chapter, were going to explore exactly what addiction is and why it is so powerful that it has gripped 1 out of every 10 people in the United States. We will discuss some of the causes of addiction and how the experts are defining it based upon the symptoms. This is useful for anyone who is has wondered if they are addicted to a particular habit and where the line is drawn to define someone as an addict.

The Definition of Addiction

What you need to understand about addiction is that the word has several different definitions. For example, physical addiction is the actual physiological sensations that your body has when you don't have the substance that it is addicted to. Let's take cigarettes for example; if someone is addicted to the nicotine in cigarettes and has been smoking for any length of time, quitting will cause them to experience physiological sensations like irritability, a desire to eat, jitteriness and most of all, a need for nicotine.

But addiction is also used as a measurement of how much tolerance the body has built up against a particular substance and an even further form of physical addiction is the difficulty of an addict to resist the temptation when they receive cues – such as a smoker, even years after they quit, having the urge to smoke because they smelled someone else's cigarette.

Psychological Addiction

Psychological addiction is a little bit more complicated. Psychological addiction can best be defined as the need to fill a hole in someone's life or to make up for something else. Emotional addiction happens whether or not a person has a physical addiction, and in fact, people will often switch from one addiction to another because they are trying to solve an emotional problem with something that just doesn't fill it.

The Bottom Line

The bottom line here is that there are no easy definitions for addiction. If you have a fair idea of what addiction is by reading the information in this chapter you will be on the same page as most of the psychologists and experts on addiction that are out there, giving things definitions.

To put it in the most simple terms possible addiction is: the physical desire to partake in addictive behavior and the physiological factors that come with it such as withdrawal symptoms and tolerance or the emotional state where you need to take part in addictive behavior to fill some emotional need.

As you go through this book you will learn more about addiction and you may have a much more personal (and perhaps more accurate) definition afterward.

Chapter Two: The Addiction Cycle

If you have ever sought out treatment for your addiction, or even read alcoholism or substance abuse guides on the subject you might have heard of the addiction cycle. This addiction cycle applies to every type of addiction, not just alcoholism or drug abuse, and breaking this cycle – or understanding how to break the cycle once you get into it – can be the key to overcoming your addiction for good. We will explore exactly how the addiction cycle works and what you can do to break it as well as how to customize a general addiction cycle to fit your own particular problem and help you overcome it.

Why the Addiction Cycle Is so Insidious

So, why is the addiction cycle so difficult to break? The answer is both extremely complex and very simple. The reason that the addiction cycle is so unmanageable is that it self-perpetuates. What that means is, the end of the cycle gets the beginning of the cycle going again – and this can go over and over and over until a huge outside force comes in and breaks it. In substance abuse and alcoholism treatment they call this "hitting the bottom" or "getting sick and tired of being sick and tired." Let's go over the addiction cycle step-by-step.

The Emotional Trigger

The addiction cycle starts when you have that emotional trigger that makes you want to drink or smoke or shoot up or even, go shopping or gambling. It is that emotional problem discussed in the last chapter that starts the cycle.

The Craving

The next stage in the cycle is the craving. When you have your emotional moment it triggers the craving. For example, if a person experiences a problem in their life, they will use that addictive substance to cope with the problem. In fact, an addict will use their addictive substance both to cope with tragedy and to celebrate happy circumstances.

The Ritual

From there, a person will fall right back into their same addictive pattern – they will begin their old behaviors and associate with their old friends and fall right back into the cycle.

Reinforcing the Behavior

When they begin using once again, they will be reinforcing that behavior. Each time they go around the cycle it is going to reinforce their addiction a little bit more and eventually, they will begin to feel guilty and go on to the next stage of the cycle.

The Guilt

When someone feels guilty about their behavior, and about the fact that they are using once again, the solution to coping with that guilt seems to be to continue using, which puts them right back into that addictive cycle from which it is so difficult to escape.

Chapter Three: Reasons People Fail at Overcoming Addiction

In the last chapter, we discussed the addiction cycle and how getting trapped in it sort of feels like a fly that is caught between two panes of glass with no way out. This is obviously one of the major reasons that people fail at overcoming their addiction but it is by far not the only reason. In this chapter, we will explore some of the ways that people place destructive roadblocks in their own way to prevent them from escaping their addiction.

Back to the Cycle

Most of the time, the reason that people fail at overcoming addiction is that every time they come to the end of their cycle it starts over again. It's like driving along the highway from one side of the country to the other, and desperately needing to stop and use the restroom but you cannot find a single exit ramp. The cycle of addiction – and the way it traps people – is the main reason that people fail at overcoming their addiction. But it is by no means the only reason.

They Don't Really Want to Quit

One reason that people fail to overcome their addiction is that they really don't want to quit. In other words they haven't reached that rock-bottom point that we discussed earlier. Any experience substance abuse counselor will tell you that until someone hits rock bottom there is no chance of helping them. Of course, this is quite a common reason that people really don't want to quit – they know that the drug or other substance is affecting their life, but they haven't seen major destruction yet and they are enjoying the feeling that they get from it. This is how every addiction on earth begins.

They Have a Destructive Environment

One of the reasons that people fail at overcoming their addiction, is that the environment around them – which they have built during their addiction – is so destructive to getting clean or sober that they simply don't have the willpower to resist.

They Don't Have Any Help

Another problem is that people don't seek out help from those who actually can provide assistance. For example, they don't seek out a substance abuse counselor, they don't ask their family members to support them as they try to get clean and they don't have any friends that are not also addicts.

The Physical Withdrawal Symptoms Are Impossible to Endure

In rare cases, the physical withdrawal symptoms from a drug may be impossible to endure. For example, coming off of heroin can be an extremely painful process that should be supervised by medical professional. There are treatment centers that can help with withdrawal symptoms in drug protocols like methadone.

Chapter Four: Make a Commitment to Quit

The previous chapters of this book have dealt with understanding what addiction is rather than how to overcome it. That's because you need a solid understanding of how addiction works before you can start the process of treatment. This chapter will be the first in a step-by-step series on how to overcome your addiction in the first aspect of that that we will discuss is making a commitment to quit.

Define Your Commitment

Before you actually make a commitment, you first need to figure out what commitment means to you. It is very easy to say to yourself that you will make a commitment to quit if what you are really saying is that you will give it another try, even though you don't expect it to work. This is where a lot of people run into a problem with their commitment. They are actually making a commitment in the sense that is intended. What you need to do is make a commitment where you promise yourself you are going to do everything in your power to quit, without fail, without excuses and without the rationalizations that have caused you to start again in the past.

Set a Future Date

The object here is to set a date in the future when you're going to quit. Don't make that date tomorrow. In fact, make that date have significance of some kind. For example, if your birthday is coming up next month, that would be a perfect time to quit. Picking an arbitrary time to quit doesn't signify that you're actually committed. If you choose the day that means something, it is going to be harder to justify starting again with the idea of setting a new date in the future.

Tell Everyone

If you are planning to quit on a certain day then you should make it an event, and you should definitely reinforce the fact that you won't be able to avoid quitting on that day by telling friends and family members who support you in overcoming your addiction that you plan on quitting on that particular day and remind them as it gets closer if you have said it for a future time that is way down the road.

Make Your Commitment Count

If your commitment doesn't mean anything to you then you are going to have no problem breaking it but if you make certain rules – such as giving

yourself rewards after you have been able to achieve certain goals with your commitment, or giving yourself punishments for failing – then you might be able to have more success because your commitment will have strings attached to it that will make it much harder to ignore.

Chapter Five: Your Pros & Cons

In this chapter, were going to evaluate the benefits and the detriments of your addictive behavior. You need to know exactly what your substance is doing to your life that is causing you to want to quit. You also need to know how few the benefits actually are. You might think that you already know this, but putting it down on paper has real power, and seeing the pros and cons side-by-side can have a major impact. So grab a piece of paper and a pen, or open up your smart phone or tablet and begin making a list.

The Pros

So, in this exercise you are going to sit down for about 15 minutes and carefully think about exactly what benefit your substance offers you. If you write that there are no benefits then you have failed. If there were no benefits, you wouldn't keep doing it and so you need to be honest with yourself and actually write down the things that the substance does for you.

For example, a smoker can truthfully right now that smoking relieves their stress. Of course, that stress is usually caused by the withdrawal from nicotine in the first place, but smoking does lower the stress levels. Think carefully and write down as many truthful benefits as you can.

The Cons

Now you are going to sit down and spend about the same amount of time coming up with the negative things that your addiction is bringing you. This will probably be a bigger list than your pros list by a whole lot. Of course, that's the goal of this exercise.

But don't put down things that aren't actually true because it just tells your subconscious mind that you're not taking it seriously and you're not planning on actually quitting when you come to your quit date and that it's perfectly acceptable to start using again whenever you choose. Write down all of the negative things that you can think of and then look at the two lists side-by-side.

Put Them up Somewhere

Now, print them out if you are able to, or write them on a piece of paper if you can't and post them somewhere that you're going to see them every single day. You need to remind yourself constantly that there almost no benefits to using your particular substance of choice and that there are lots and lots of good things about quitting.

On hard days, it is going to be worth having something on your wall that constantly reminds you of why you are quitting in the first place. Don't take these lists down until you get to the point where you're not thinking about your addiction every day.

21

Chapter Six: Identify Your Triggers

In the previous chapter, we mentioned triggers; but unless you have been in Alcoholics Anonymous or received substance abuse treatment you might not understand exactly what your triggers are. This is one of the first steps to overcoming your addiction. A trigger is defined as an environment, behavior, person or thing that makes you want to partake in your substance of choice. Triggers can be extremely difficult to overcome and people that are used to giving in to every one of them and have multiple triggers throughout the day are going to have the hardest time giving up their addiction.

Some Examples of Triggers

There are so many examples of triggers out there that it is difficult to come up with examples that will be representative of all. Here are just a few from different addictions:

- A smoker who is triggered by a break at work because they always used to go out and smoke with their friends during their break.
- An alcoholic who has a hard time watching football because every time that they've seen a football game in the past two years they were drunk – or well on their way.

- A drug addict who cannot pass a certain part of town because it is the same part of town where they used to get their drugs.
- Someone addicted to shopping who receives a new credit card offer in the mail and has to cut it in half as quickly as possible before it triggers a shopping trip.
- An overeater who sees an advertisement for their favorite pizza place, which is having an amazing deal on their favorite pizza and they have to deal with the craving that comes from that trigger.

How to Identify Your Triggers

Your next task is going to be to sit down and identify your triggers. You need to know what situations, people or things are going to make you want to use your particular substance of choice again. If you don't know what your triggers are, and you don't have a plan for dealing with them you are going to have a much smaller chance of overcoming your addiction because you are not avoiding the triggers or dealing with them as is necessary to overcome them.

You probably know some of the situations that trigger your use but you may not know all of them. In fact, it is rare for someone to know all of them the first time that they make their list. That's why you are giving yourself plenty of time to quit so that you can figure out what your triggers are long before the time comes when you actually are going to have to start overcoming them to beat your addiction.

Chapter Seven: Make a Quitting Plan

In this chapter, were going to discuss how to make a quitting plan. You've completed the first two steps on your journey to recovery – making a commitment to quit, with a date to quit, and identifying your triggers. Now, you need to make a plan to avoid those triggers. Trying to quit without having a solid plan in place is like trying to bake a cake by reaching in the refrigerator and grabbing the first few ingredients you find and then mixing them in a big bowl. You aren't going to end up with any sort of cake that you'll want to eat unless you get incredibly lucky – like win-the-lottery-five-times-in-a-row lucky.

When to Make the Quitting Plan

In the last chapter, we discussed your triggers and how you could identify them. Now, you need to make a plan to deal with them. But when you make your quitting plan is important. You want to create your quitting plan fairly close to the day that you're going to quit – within a week if possible. The reason for this is that first, things might change between now and then if you make a quitting plan right now and it may be obsolete by the time you actually get to your quitting day. Secondly, you are going to need to know what your triggers are – all of your triggers – before you can make a quitting plan.

How to Make the Quitting Plan

So, your quitting plan is going to consist of three parts. First, you are going to list the reasons why you are quitting. On your quit date, and every day afterward, you are going to look at this list of reasons of why you quit so they will be fresh in your mind throughout the entire day.

The second part of your quitting plan is a list of all of the triggers that you have identified and how you're going to deal with them. For example, if you are a smoker and talking on the telephone triggers your smoking habit, then get something to replace the cigarette that you would normally smoke while you were talking on the phone. Make sure that all of the triggers that are listed on your sheet – which you should have been writing down between the time you began and the quit date – have a plan in place for when you experience them because if not, the trigger could lead to you using.

The third part of your plan is going to be your progress, which we are going to discuss in a later chapter. At the beginning of the day, you are going to review the reasons why you quit; you are going to have a plan in place for all the triggers that you have identified and at the end of each day, you are going to look over your progress and see how far you've come, to reinforce the fact that you have come too far to go back.

25

Chapter Eight: Prep Your Environment

If you have a plan in place to overcome your triggers and you have done everything that has been recommended up until this point your next step is going to be to pair your environment. There are many things that you can do to prepare your environment but you are going to need to know what your triggers are before you can complete this step so you may want to wait until you are close to your quitting date. In fact, it will be almost impossible to do this step unless you wait until close to the day before your quit date.

Step One: Remove All of Your Paraphernalia

So, the first step in prepping your environment is going to be removing all of the paraphernalia that come with using whatever particular substance that you use. If shopping is your addiction then you are going to remove your credit cards by cutting them up. If cigarettes are your addiction, you are going to throw away any cigarettes you have left, all of your lighters and all of the ashtrays that you have in your house. If you use alcohol or drugs then obviously you're going to want to get rid of the drugs and any needles or bongs or whatever you use to take the drug. The same goes with alcohol – get rid of everything the house that could be considered alcoholic.

Step Two: Remove All of Your Trigger Objects

The next thing that you're going to do is remove all of the trigger objects that you have. This can be anything and it's going to be different for just about everyone. For example, there may be a certain chair that you always used in your house to take drugs, drink alcohol or smoke cigarettes. If this chair is going to remind you of your habit and it is going to trigger a craving then you need to get rid of it. Sometimes, all you have to do is move it to a different location or cover it with something (in the case of a chair), but other items will be more difficult.

Step Three: Change Your Habits

The next thing that you're going to have to do is change your habits – at least the ones that cause you to think about using your particular drug of choice for behavior again. To use the example of shopping once again, you may have to stop going to the stores you once used. If you are addicted to drugs you may have to avoid the part of town where your drug hook-up usually hangs out. Whatever habits you have that might cause you to fail at your attempt to overcome your addiction – change them.

Chapter Nine: Seek Professional Help

One of the things to consider as you are making a plan is to seek professional help if you have access. Luckily, with the Affordable Care Act, many people have access to mental health evaluation and treatment that they probably never had before. This means that they can talk to someone about any mental health concerns that they have – and often can get treatment for conditions that have been causing them to "self-medicate" for a long time. For example, depression often masquerades as other problems and people use drugs or alcohol to help deal with their depressive states when all they could need is an actual medication for depression or counsel.

Where to Find Professional Help

Finding professional help isn't all that difficult. You probably have several mental health places at your disposal – or at the very least one – if you live in a city. If you live in more rural areas then you may have to travel and one of the solutions that some people use is finding a therapist or mental health professional that they can communicate with online. This is not ideal as they will usually not able to prescribe medications if you need them, but it is an option if you absolutely have to use it.

How to Use Professional Help

You'll probably be guided through the intake process of whatever mental health facility that you decide to go to and they will probably have a plan in place for you. Generally, people that are getting treatment for mental health issues will see a therapist or counselor and discuss issues or anything that is going on in their life and then will see a prescriber who will put them on medication if necessary. Then, you may be asked to attend certain classes, depending on your particular issue and the frequency that you see your mental health provider will vary based upon your treatment plan.

The Stigma Attached to Mental Health Issues

There are going to be many of you who are hesitant about seeing a mental health provider. After all, you are not crazy, right? There is a stigma attached to mental health issues and there really shouldn't be. You do not hide the fact that you take medication for diabetes or gout as prescribed by your doctor, so why are you ashamed of going to a mental health provider?

Even if this analogy doesn't convince you that mental health issues are nothing to be ashamed about, be aware that providers of mental health care are very discreet and there is little chance of anyone finding out that you are being seen by a therapist or taking medication for depression or another mental illness.

Chapter Ten: Surround Yourself with Support

The type of support mentioned in Chapter 9 is not the only kind of support that you want to have available to you as you begin this journey to overcome your addiction. You are going to need to make sure that you have people around you that will support you and help you on your road to success. This may mean getting rid of friends and loved ones, at least figuratively, and only associating with people who are supporting your decision to overcome your addiction. This is going to be a difficult process so here are some tips.

Explain Things without Making Personal Attacks

If you have people in your life that are standing in the way of your success then you definitely need to sit down and explain to them that you aren't going to be able to associate with them anymore and why. But it is important that you understand that you want to explain to these people why you're doing what you're doing without making any sort of judgment or personal attack. These can be other friends that you have with the same addiction as you or can even be a significant other, and while leaving someone is a difficult decision, it might have to be done if that person is going to make it impossible for you to quit.

Find Friends Who Know How to Support You

One of the things that you'll want to do is find friends who know what you are going through so that they can support you throughout your journey to overcome your addiction. Alcoholics Anonymous and Narcotics Anonymous are great resources for drug addictions and alcoholism as they are filled with people at varying levels of sobriety – with some of them having been sober for years and years. In larger cities, you're going to find all kinds of groups that can support just about every addiction you can imagine from gambling to overeating, from sex to pornography and everything in between. If you cannot find a support group within your area then it is absolutely certain that there is going to be some type of forum or message board online for your particular addiction.

Family Members

One of the wildcards in the process of overcoming your addiction is going to be your family members. They say you can't choose your family and the adage is right but you can choose which family members you associate with the most. If you have family members who are not going to support you as you try to live without your addiction – especially someone who has a direct investment in you continuing to be addicted – you are going to need to avoid them at all costs.

Chapter Eleven: Handling Withdrawal Symptoms

In some cases, you are going to have to deal with withdrawal symptoms depending on what the particular addictive behavior that you are trying to quit actually is. There are many ways to deal with withdrawal symptoms but it will all depend upon your treatment plan and what the particular thing is that you're trying to get off. We will go through the most common and how you can deal with the withdrawal symptoms of each.

Substance Abuse

Depending upon the drug that you are using, your withdrawal symptoms may be very mild or they may be extremely painful. In the cases where people have been addicted to drugs like methamphetamines or heroin for long periods of time – years even – treatment might have to be found at a facility that handles these types of withdrawal. With some drug withdrawals, if they are bad enough, death is a possibility so you want to make sure that you get help if you need it. As mentioned, there are some treatments for substance abuse that can help you get through with the withdrawal symptoms without ending up with further injury to your body your mind. Methadone is one drug protocol that is used to get people off of certain drugs and a plant called kratom is used in some countries.

Coming off Alcohol

If you are quitting drinking then you're going to experience anywhere from major to minor withdrawal symptoms depending upon how long you have been drinking and how regularly. Some of the withdrawal symptoms that come from getting off of alcohol include irritability, headaches, nausea, the shakes and possibly even hallucinations and seizures. If you have been drinking alcohol for a very long time it is dangerous to go through withdrawal symptoms without a qualified professional to oversee you.

Quitting Tobacco

If you are trying to quit tobacco products the nicotine is what is going to cause you the withdrawal symptoms. Although nicotine withdrawal does not come with serious health risks, withdrawal from nicotine can still be troublesome. Often people gain a great deal of weight while they are quitting smoking because when you are craving nicotine one of the things that seems natural to do is to eat and continue snacking even if you're no longer hungry. To help combat withdraw symptoms, solutions like nicotine patches, lozenges and other nicotine replacement products have been on the market for years.

Other Withdrawal Symptoms

As for the rest of the things that people get addicted to, you are mostly going to have the mental withdrawal problems rather than the physical. You may have to look up advice for your specific addiction in order to make a plan to combat it.

Chapter Twelve: Celebrate Your Success

One of the things that people sometimes do when they are overcoming an addiction is to not hold their successes in high enough regard. There is no doubt in anyone's mind that overcoming an addiction is one of the most monumental things that you could possibly accomplish. Unfortunately, this is not something that is going to endure for a while and then end, with you being addiction free for the rest of your life. This is something that you're actually going to be enduring for the rest of your life. That's why it is more important than ever to celebrate the successes that you have and the milestones that you have set for yourself.

Setting Milestones

One of the things that you're going to want to do is set milestones for yourself, which tell you how far you have come along your journey when you reach them. If we use tobacco as an example, a person might start off with shorter distances and then expand them such as three days, two weeks, 30 days, six months, etc. That is based loosely off of some of the addiction milestones for smokers such as how long until your body is free of nicotine. You will be setting your own milestones for whatever addiction you have, and you will be creating a type of reward whenever you reach that milestone.

Setting up Rewards

It is important to note that when you set up your rewards you don't want to do anything that is going to put your newfound sobriety at risk. Whatever addictive behavior that you're trying to beat, you definitely don't want your rewards to get you back into that habit. A perfect example of this happening is someone who is trying to overcome a food addiction and they set a reward for themselves – at a certain milestone – to go to an all-you-can-eat buffet and have as much as they want. The problem with this reward is that it triggers the addictive behavior. Doing that, for an overeater, is the equivalent of a heroin addict getting high because they reached six months without any heroin.

Celebrate Your Daily Success As Well

Remember, overcoming addiction is a process that happens one day at a time. In fact, that is a common phrase used in Alcoholics Anonymous – one day at a time. That means that each and every day that you are able to make it through without giving in to your previous addiction is a day worth celebrating. While you don't have to come up with a complicated reward for each day, you can pat yourself on the back and give yourself kudos for making it through another day without succumbing.

Chapter Thirteen: Track Your Progress

One of the things that you can do to help motivate yourself is to track your progress. That's why it was included in part of the plan that you will be following every day. This chapter is going to show you how to track your progress so that you can understand exactly how far you've come and use it in your plan of action to overcome addiction.

Your Daily Diary

One of the things that you're going to want to keep if you're trying to overcome addiction is a daily diary that allows you to put down exactly how you felt that day and how you overcame. This is also a great way to externalize some of the frustration they are going to be feeling from coming off of whatever addiction you're trying to stop. Keeping a diary or journal of your progress allows you to read it when you're feeling your most vulnerable and see what kind of things you did the last time you are feeling this way to overcome it. The Journal also helps you to see how far you have come. If you look back over six months of diary entries, you will think twice about giving into your addictive behavior.

32 Days without an Accident

Have you seen those signs that sometimes hang in industrial warehouses and factories where they list how many days they've gone without an accident? This is meant to encourage employees to be safer so that they can get that number as high as possible – that's the theory anyway. You are going to do the same thing with your own number of days. Post a whiteboard or something else on the wall that you can change easily to show how many days you have gone without giving into your addiction. This will motivate you to keep going and lift you up when you feel as if you are going to give in.

Track Your Progress Periodically Too

When it comes to some addictive behavior, you're going to want to track your progress periodically as well. For example, if you are trying to lose weight by overcoming an eating addiction then you may want to keep track of your current weight and the weight loss that you have achieved up until this point. There may be other addictions as well that would benefit from tracking progress periodically.

Conclusion: Your Road to Recovery

Your road to recovery is not going to be easy. In fact, is going to be the hardest thing that you have ever done. There is almost nothing that compares with overcoming a serious addiction and so you are to be congratulated for taking the first step in if you are able to overcome your addiction this time using the plan of action described in this book, then you are to be congratulated. Although the steps will work if used properly, they're going to be some who will fail at this attempt of coming off of their addiction. You don't have to be one of them and if you do fail, always remember, every time you fail and try again the chances are better for you to achieve success.

Summary of the Material

In the first part of this book, we explored what the definition of addiction was and try to help you understand it so that you could have information that can help you as you try to overcome yours. We explored the stages of the addiction cycle and why it is so difficult to get out of that cycle once you start. We also looked at some of the reasons, other than the addiction cycle, why people fail at overcoming their addiction so that you can prepare for those problem areas and make sure that they don't prevent you from overcoming your addiction yourself. The rest of this book was mostly a step-by-step instruction manual on how to overcome addiction. The first thing that you do is make a commitment to quit. If you will make a serious commitment to quit at some date in the future, you will find your chances of success are higher.

From there we identified some pros and cons of your particular addiction as well as learned about triggers and help you define what your personal triggers are. You should be using the time between now and the quit date that you have set to figure out what all of your triggers are and make a plan for each one so that you can overcome them when they happen.

We also discussed making sure that your environment is clear – probably the day before you quit – so that you don't have the temptations to partake in your addictive behavior just laying around. For example, if your smoker, get rid of your cigarettes, ashtrays and lighters plus any other smoking material that you have.

Finally, we discussed some of the withdrawal symptoms – particularly the physiological ones – that can come with some types of addiction – namely, tobacco products, alcohol and drugs. Then we explored some of the ways that you can celebrate your success as you go along. You can set milestones for yourself and give yourself rewards when you reach that milestone. Finally, we discussed some ways that you are going to track your progress as you go on; part of the plan that was unveiled in Chapter 7,

41

involved looking at your progress at the end of each day and of course writing down things like journal entries and any other progress that you have made so that you can stay motivated.

Best of luck to you in overcoming your addiction.